

From: Taylor Claire
Sent: 22 December 2018 10:49
To: John Fitzgerald
Subject: Re: Meeting Request: Islington Council

I've suggested w/c 14/01. He knows now to ensure I am included, yes.

Claire Taylor
Senior Project Manager
Station Enhancements | Stations, Buildings & Civils | Renewals & Enhancements
London Underground
5th Floor | Victoria Station House | [191 Victoria Street | London | SW1E 5NE](#)
[REDACTED]

On 22 Dec 2018, at 00:30, John Fitzgerald <[REDACTED]> [@telfordhomes.london](mailto:[REDACTED]@telfordhomes.london) wrote:

Great... The borough want a meeting before we've publicly announced when we are opening, thanks to james! And now he wants to know who will attend to defend the questions????? I assume you've spoken to him Claire

I suggest we delay and I'll let you know in the new year who will attend

Sent from my iPhone

John Fitzgerald

Group Managing Director

Telford Homes Plc

Telford House

Queensgate, Britannia

Road

Waltham Cross

Herts, EN8 7TF

Alternative Contact:

[REDACTED]

PA to Group MD and Directors

[REDACTED] [@telfordhomes.london](mailto:[REDACTED]@telfordhomes.london)

Tel [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

www.telfordhomes.london

Disclaimer: This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient please return it to the

sender immediately and delete the email from your system. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Telford Homes Plc or any of its group companies. Unless we expressly say otherwise, this e-mail does not create, form part of, or vary, any contractual obligation. Telford Homes Plc does not accept responsibility for changes made to this email after it was sent. Whilst all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect their systems or data.

Telford Homes Plc (Registered in England no. 04118370).

Registered Office: Telford House, Queensgate, Britannia Road, Waltham Cross, Herts EN8 7TF

On 21 Dec 2018, at 18:56, Taylor Claire <[REDACTED]@tfl.gov.uk> wrote:

John,

Who is best placed from Telford to join us for this?

Thanks,

Claire

Claire Taylor

Senior Project Manager

Station Enhancements | Stations, Buildings & Civils | Renewals & Enhancements

London Underground

5th Floor | Victoria Station House | [191 Victoria Street](#) | [London](#) | [SW1E 5NE](#)

[REDACTED]

Begin forwarded message:

From: Pickard James <[REDACTED]@tfl.gov.uk>

Date: 21 December 2018 at 16:45:27 GMT

To: Ekpang Magnus <[REDACTED]@tube.tfl.gov.uk>, Taylor Claire <[REDACTED]@tfl.gov.uk>,
Almond Lee <[REDACTED]@tube.tfl.gov.uk>

Cc: Cunnington Michelle <[REDACTED]@tfl.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Meeting Request: Islington Council

Hi all,

LBI want to meet to discuss Finsbury Park and primarily the Western Station Entrance delay.

Can we establish who from TfL would be best placed to support? We would also need to organise a rep from Telford Homes as they are obviously key. I have a contact called [REDACTED] who is the Construction Manager but is there someone better placed?

Regards,

James

James Pickard | Community Partnerships Specialist

Local Communities & Partnerships | Public Affairs & External Relations | Transport for London

Mail: Red Zone, Floor 9, Endeavour Square, Stratford, London, E20 1JN

Phone: [REDACTED]

Email: [REDACTED] [@tfl.gov.uk](mailto:[REDACTED]@tfl.gov.uk)

From: [REDACTED] [@islington.gov.uk](mailto:[REDACTED]@islington.gov.uk)

Sent: 20 December 2018 18:30

To: Pickard James

Subject: Meeting Request: Islington Council

Dear James,

I hope you are well and looking forward to the festive break.

Following the town centre meeting earlier this month, Councillor Shaikh has requested a meeting to discuss the delays to the Wells Terrae station entrance.

Can you please send me dates in early January when you would be available to meet with Councillor Asima Shaikh and possibly the Chairs of the Traders Associations?

Kindest regards,

[REDACTED]

Inclusive Economy Officer – Finsbury Park

Islington Council

Town Hall

N1 2UD

Tel: [REDACTED]

Email: [REDACTED] [@islington.gov.uk](mailto:[REDACTED]@islington.gov.uk)

www.islington.gov.uk

Alternative contacts:

[REDACTED]

This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you have received it in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer. Please be aware that information in this email may be confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.